
From: Philippe Simon
To: "Phyllis Beaulieu"; "Harry Flaherty"
Cc: "Karlette Tunaley"
Subject: RE: 8BW-CLY0810
Date: Monday, December 13, 2010 8:57:51 AM
Attachments: as-built  bridge.pdf

as-buil crossing 7a.pdf

Hi Phyllis,
 
In compliance with Part G, Items 4 & 5, you will find attached the signed drawings for the bridge and
for culverts 7a, Essentially, to date we have provided drawings for culverts 2a, 3a, 5 , 9, 10 and
11.There are no culverts installed at crossing 2, 3, 4, and 6. As mentioned in the annual report from
last year, we did some rehabilitation of the streams at crossings 2 and 3, to restore the flow as
requested by DFO. No work was done at crossing 4 and 6 during the project. Finally, note that at
crossings 9, 10, and 11, the culverts were removed at the end of the clean up projects in October
2010, and the streams were reopened.
 
Finally, we anticipate returning in the summer of 2011 to conduct mitigation work, and to remove
culverts at crossings 7a, 5, 3a and 2a.
 
Sincerely,
 
Philippe Simon, P.Eng, Ph.D.
 

From: Phyllis Beaulieu [mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org] 
Sent: December 2, 2010 12:23 PM
To: psimon@qenv.ca; Harry Flaherty
Cc: Karlette Tunaley
Subject: 8BW-CLY0810
 
Good morning Philippe and Harry – the Nunavut Water Board would appreciate an update on
when to expect the necessary documents to complete the application for renewal, received in our
office on August 20, 2010.
Regards,
 
Phyllis Beaulieu
Manager of Licensing
Nunavut Water Board
P.O. Box 119
Gjoa Haven, NU  X0B 1J0
Phone:  (867) 360-6338, Ext. 26
Fax:  (867) 360-6369
Email:  licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
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